
RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON NATIONAL AIRPORT 
METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIRPORTS AUTHORITY 

 

SOLICITATION 1-13-C133 
HANGAR 4 ROOF REPLACEMENT 

 
 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 
1 Can the contractor demolish the back to back goosenecks on the roof that are 

currently not connected to any building system? 
 
The contractor shall demolish the goosenecks and the associated ductwork. 

 
2 May the contractor use the new roof hatch to access the roof once it is installed? 
 
 The new roof hatch is to be used by MWAA personnel only. 
 
3 What is the distance from the hangar floor to the underside of the roof deck? 
 
 It is approximately 65 feet from the hangar floor to the underside of the roof deck. 
 
4 Who is responsible for removing and re-installing the antennas on the Hanger 4 

roof? 
 

The contractor is responsible for removing and re-installing the antennas.  This work must be 
coordinated with the COTR. 

 
5 Is all piping indoors being demolished? 
 

All piping from the existing rainwater leaders to the existing roof drains is being demolished 
and replaced. 

 
6 Will contractors be able to access the low roof from the land side of the building? 
 

Contractors will not be able to access the roof over the offices from the land side of the 
building.  Contractor will be given an area on the AOA side of the Hangar to place a dumpster 
and erect scaffolding to access the Hangar roof.  All materials either exported from or 
transported to the roof over the office will to or from the Hangar roof.   

 
7 Is the paint on the exterior of the building lead based? 
 
 See specification 007300 Supplementary Conditions, section 1.7 Environmental Protection, C.  
 



8 Section 55000 Part 1.5.b speaks to required IAS AC172 certification for the 
fabricator.  No local Fabricator has this accreditation.  IAS AC172 certified 
fabricators in other parts of the country are unresponsive.  May the contractor 
submit a welder’s certification in lieu of the IAS AC172 certification? 

 
 The contractor may submit a welder’s certificate in lieu of the IAS AC172 certification. 
 
9 We are a prime contractor, specializing in the complete building envelope and 

capable of self performing 100% of the requirements of this activity.  We are unable 
to bid this project under NAICS 238 because of the size standard limitations.  We 
are respectfully requesting that you might consider changing the NAICS to 236 
(General Construction) due to the nature, size, scope of the work being performed. 

 
The Airports Authority has  determined that we will not add the NAICS codes for the 236 series 
on this solicitation. 


